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Dr. F. C* Harrison, 
College.

Dear Dr. Harrison

I nave read your letter of to-day’s 

date, addressed to Sir Artnur Currie, in reference to the 

the Accounting system in this office.

As intimated to you verbally, I fail 

necessity for such an expenditure as is being made.

system which has been in operation for the past 

sixteen years has proven to be quite satisfactory 

our records are concerned.

A statement such as I understand the

Board of Governors require can readily be complied from tne 

data we have.
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